
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

DATE: MAY 23, 2007 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY:  KIMBERLY RODRIGUES, CITY CLERK 

     

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 07-345; AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AGOURA HILS, CALIFORNIA, 

REPEALING ORDINANCE NUMBERS 06-334 AND 06-335 

 

 

On May 9, 2007, the City Council held first reading and introduced Ordinance No. 07-345. 

 

In accordance with the court order to set aside certification of the Environmental Impact Report 

(EIR) and approval of the Agoura Village Specific Plan (AVSP) pending certain updated 

biological studies and text changes, the Ordinance repeals Ordinance Numbers 06-334 and 06-

335.  

 

Ordinance No. 06-334 is a zoning map change to designate all properties in the AVSP area to the 

“Specific Plan” designation and Ordinance No. 06-335 amends language in the Zoning 

Ordinance to reference the “Specific Plan” designation.   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is respectfully recommended the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 07-345 

 
Attachment:   Ordinance No. 07-345 


